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17 November 1987

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural
Resources Department

Post Office Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980
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Re: Reclassification of
Jalmat Pool
Closson B #24-1 Sec 30,
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Dear Evelyn:

Per our conversation this morning, I have enclosed a
SPECIAL (corrected) Gas-0il Ratio Test (Form C-116)

the above well. After receiving the tests results

our pumper, I observed that the well did not produce any
0il during the test on September 30, 1987. The report
previously filed on October 7, 1987 showed oil production
of 1 barrel. This is incorrect. Therefore, this well
is to stay classified as a gas well. Please send me

verification to this effect.
Thank vyou.

Sincerely,

TN

Denise Berglﬁ
Production Clerk
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3030 South College, Suite 2086, Fort Collins, Colorado 80525, Telephone 303/223-4138, TeleFax 303/223-9640



